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Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO APPROVE THE
EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT PLAN.
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=+ EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

“Create Opportunities for Tomorrow's Leaders to Succeed”

MEMORANDUM
TO: GILBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT
FROM: NORMA R. SERNA
SUBJECT: ACTION ITEM
DATE: DECEMBER 2, 2013
CC: SAMUEL MIJARES

The following action item is presented to the board for consideration and approval:
The Eagle Pass Independent School District Continuous Improvement Plan

The Texas Accountability Intervention System and PBMAS have now been combined into one
monitoring system.

Due to our PBMAS rating designating our Bilingual /ESL Program at a stage 3, the District is
required to implement the Texas Accountability Intervention System, which includes the
development of a Continuous Improvement Plan addressing our staged program.

The TAIS system is a continuous improvement process driven by the ongoing collection and
analysis of data. TAIS is supported by multiple research-based resources/ documents that
guide us through our school improvement process.

Our District Leadership Team, which is comprised of Principals, Directors, Counselor, teacher,
and Parent representative have worked collaboratively to create our Continuous Improvement
Plan.
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